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From: Tracy Marshall[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TRACY.MARSHALL19548BD2-3DDB-4C7E-8B30-
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Sent: Mon 03/01/2011 5:11:08 PM (UTC)
To: _Kevin Gilliland} --GRO ; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd: GRO
GRO ‘ ’
Subject: Ferndown branch briefing doc
Attachment: Ferndown Post Office Branch briefing information.doc

Kevin/Angela,
Happy New Year to you both.

In advance of our meeting tomorrow, please find attached a document detailing the main events over the past 12
months in relation to this branch. Apologies for the length but | felt it important to detail the entire series of events as
Mrs. Athwal is likely to want to discuss everything afresh.

Tomorrow morning | will send through a file containing all relevant letters and correspondence that you may wish to
refer to throughout the course of the meeting.

Speak tomorrow

Tracy
Tracy Marshall

Agents Development Manager

Post Office Ltd — Network & Sales

[=] 1% Floor, 148 OId Street, London. EC1V 9HQ
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Royal Mail Group's charity of choice is Barnardo's. Please visit the following website to find out how you
can make a difference; www.royalmailgroupcharity.com




